Tarbuck, Kathy

From: Caron, Lynn A

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: 'Don Meagher', Tarbuck, Kathy

Ce: Bever, Jin R

Subject: Comments on JRLX

Attachments: comments received as of 02-056-20168JRL. pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Don:

I am forwarding to you the comments | have received concerning the Juniper Ridge Landfill expansion project. DEP staff
have reviewed them and have no additional comments to make at this time.

Lynn A, Caron

Project Manager
Department of Environmental Protection

(207)446-1733




Caron, Lynn A

From: Cox, Oliver 'N

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Caron, Lynn A

Subject: RE: Juniper Ridge Landfil!

Hi Lynn,

None of the stream in the project area are Atlantic salmon stream.

QOtfiver

Oliver Cox

Maine Department of Marine Rescurces
bBivision of Sea Run Fisheries and Habitat
650 State Street, Bangor, Maine 04401
207.941.4487

Division Mission

To protect, ceonserve, restore, manage and enbance diadromous fish populations and their habitar in all waters of the State; to
secure a sustainable recreaticnal fishery for diadromous species; and to conduct and coordinate prejects invelving research,

planning, management, restoration or propagation of diadromous fishes.

From: Caron, Lynn A

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Cox, Oliver N

Subject: RE: Juniper Ridge Landfill

Hi Oliver:
The review request may actually have come from Michael Parker, he Is the head project manager on application, | sent

the review request to him and he bundied all the request for consistency. He may have decided that ASC review was not
necessary. Anyway here is the a copy of the original review. Since the application is so large, we have been referring
reviewers to the Maine DEP website. At the bottom of the home page is an fcon for major projects before the DEP. You

can access the application by going to that site.
Sorry to take you unawares, it is probably a misunderstanding on my part.

Lynn

From: Cox, Oliver N

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 8:42 AM
To: Caron, Lynn A

Subject: RE; Juniper Ridge Landfill

Hi tynn,

I cannot find any emails on this topic. Can you send {or resend, if that is the case) the documents or link for the project,

Thank vou,
Otiver




Caron, Lynn A

From: Perry, John

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 10:35 AM

To: Parker, Michael T

Cc: Starr, Allen; Kramer, Gordon

Subject: juniper Ridge Landfill Expansion $-020700-WD-BI-N
Hi Michael,

Wildlife Concerns

Minimal additional impacts to wildlife are anticipated.

Fisheries Cancerns

Judkins Brook and an unnamed tributary to Pushaw Stream are in close proximity to the project but fail outside of the
project boundaries. Based upon the proposal as presented, fisheries staff do not anticipate any adverse impacts on
fisheries resources associated with this landfill expansion. However, if in the future there are any stream crossings
proposed or any changes to the scope or nature of this proposal MDIFW would appreciate an opportunity for further

review,

Thank you, and please let me know if you need additlonal information.
John

John Perry

Environmental Review Coordinator

Maine Department of inland Fisheries and Wildlife
284 State Street, 41 SHS

Augusta, Maine 04333-0041

Tel {207} 287-5254; Cell (207) 446-5145

Fax {207) 287-6395

www.mefishwildlife.com

Correspondence to and from this office is considered a public record and may be subject to a request under the Maine
Freedom of Access Act. Informuation that you wish to keep confidentiol should not be included in email correspondence.
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
18 STATE HOUSE STATION -
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333.0018 |

PauiR.LePaga ’ David Botahasct
GOVERKCH CONALSSONER

To!  Michael T. Parker, MaineDEP

From: Stephen Landry, PE State Trafflc Engineer MaineDOT
CC: [Name]

Date: December 28, 2015

Re:  Juniper Ridge Landiill, Old Town, ME

Michael,

In raviewing the information sent by on the traffic Impacts of the landfili facllity, | have found that an increase of
3 trips In the peak hour have minimal Impacts on the roadway glven the current background traffic levels. In g1
reviewlng Gorrlll Palmers submittal on traffic, ! can conclude that at the backaround levels, 1 extra telp every 20
minutes will not rove the impact level enough to warrant any additional roadway mitigation, There are no high

- crash locatlons In the vicinity of this development so they will not be exacerbating any existing problers areas.

The proposed volumes are still under those ongmaily permltted for the site,

I have reviewed the existing routes and find that there are no issues from the existing hauling along the route,
From what| have reviewed, | don't see any negative Impacts to traffic with the expansion, :

\\mmm; -
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THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 13 AN AFFINMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL DPPURTUNITY EMPLUOYER
PHONE: [297) 624-3800 TTY: BB-5106-9364 FAX: (2067} 624-3001 :
i




Parker, Michael T 6’5) 0 Aa STCLW;&; wng OO L'V\W\Q,V\T (/o576

Froim: Christopher Reney <croney@famemaine.com>
Sent: Woednesday, January 06, 2016 3:11 PM

Teo: Parker, Michael T

Cc: Bill Norbert; Bruce Wagner

Subject: RE: Casella Waste Systems, Inc.

Hello Michael.

Ali of the bonds you reference are non-recourse (to FAME) bonds, meaning that FAME has no financial exposure. The
Company pays the bendhotders directly or through a Trustee, and in either case FAME does not actively monitor
payment compliance, since it bears no risk in the event of a default. That being said, we would likely know of a payment
defauit and we currently have no knowledge of any payment defaults. 1 can report that as for any ohtigations that the
Company has directly to FAME, rather than the Bondholders, we consider them to be in good standing.

I hope this is helpful. Let me know if you need additional information.

Chris Roney

Christopher Roney

General Counsel

FINANCE AUTHORITY OF MAINE

P.0. Box 949, 5 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04332-0949
207-620- 3520 or 1-800-228-3734

Fax: 207-213-2620 - TTY: 207-626-2717
cronev@famemaine.com

Helping Maine people achieve their business and education goals since 1983
Best Places to Work in Maine - 2015
Web | Facebook | Twilter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the address
shown. This e-mail transmission may contain confidential information. This information is intended only for the use of the individuals or
entities to whom it is Intended even if addressed incomeclly. Please delete it from your files if you are nol an intended recipient. Thank

you for your compliance. _ o _
From: Parker, Michael T [mailto:dichael. T.Parker@maine.qoy]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Christopher Roney
Subject; Casella Waste Systems, Inc,

Hi, Christopher.

I am writing to inquire about a few bonds issued to Casella Waste Systems, inc. by FAME. in the company’s last 10-K
filing (2014) they list two bonds, 2005R-1 and 2005R-2, with outstanding principals of $3.6 million and $21.4 million,
respectively, In addition, my research shows the company was issued a Solid Waste Disposal Revenue Bond Series 2015
for 515 million. My question is what is the status of the company’s account; is it in good standing, are the payments up
to date? !ask in the context of a licensing proceeding currently before the DEP involving this company. One of the

1




